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DATE: December 29, 15998 = ;
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM:  Toail. nncoﬁ";uummu, Division of Communicztions
SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 981909-TC

Please see the attached jetier dated December 28, 1998 and revised Page 2 of application o be
placed in file. '

Pleasc make the necessary changes in MCD and add the phoncs numbers listed for TRM
Communications per the letier bead. The main number is 904/261-8360 and the fax number is
904/261-9387.

Thank you.
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12/26/08 MON 11:01 FAX G04QR1IC307 Tim McVelsh Qooz
i i3
TRE Communicutions
O B 1331
Fervanding Basch, FL 13573
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Desormber 24, 1998

Florida Public Servioo Coma isicn
2540 Shupsard Oak Bouleverd
Mﬂom

To Whom it May Conoers,

Pleass woend my spplicasion to iscluds the revised [nformetion In he astached docement. The information in

kzzm muraber 3 s the oty inflwwnation thet has changed

Mnhm“t this matter. 1f you have aoy questions, pleess foel froe o call me &l the pumber
listed sbove,

Mxﬁ%f(

Timody X McVeigh
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TRM Commumcstions
POBOX 15311
Femactina Beach, FL 22033

Phong numnber  (D04)201-8280

Tim McVelgh
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